City of Kingsville
Health Board
Agenda Packet

Meeting on
September 21, 2023 - Thursday
Time: 10:30 a.m.




CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 AT 10:30 AM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH DEPARTMENT
3421 N. FM 1355, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order;

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;

3. Review and approve meeting minutes from July 20, 2023.

4. Discuss and approve July and August 2023 Monthly Reports;

5. Reports from Board & Staff:
a. Food Service Reports- July and August 2023

“At this time, the Board and Staff will report/update on departmental assignments
which may include, but is not limited to the following: Animal Control, Environmental
Nuisances, Vector Control, On-site Sewage Facilities, and Food Service. No formal
action can be taken on these items at this time.”

6. New Business
a. Discuss progress of new wing to shelter.

* Public comments are not to exceed 5 minutes. This cannot be extended.



ITEM 3



CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
July 20, 2023

Health Board Members Present Health Board Members Absent
Joni Harrel

Steve Davis
Norma Sue Adrian
Joy Aynsley

Citizens Present Staff Present

Emilio H Garcia, Health Director
Monica Longoria, Admin Asst ||

1. Call meeting to order

The meeting was called to order at 10:30 am. Joni Harrel conducted the meeting.

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;
NONE

3. Approve minutes of March 23, 2023 meeting

Motion to approve minutes was made by: Steve Davis, The motion was seconded by Norma Sue
Adrian.
The motion Passed: 4/0

4. Discuss and approve March, April, May and June 2023 Monthly Reports;

The board reviewed the reports and the following motion was made: Steve Davis made a
motion to approve the monthly reports. The motion was seconded by Norma Sue Adrian.
The motion Passed: 4/0

5. Reports from Board & Staff;
The board reviewed and discussed the food service reports (non action item)

Set date for next Health Board meeting-September 21, 2023 @ 10:30 am.

6. Adjourn.
Motion to adjourn was made by Steve Davis and seconded Norma Sue Adrian.

The motion Passed 4/0.
Meeting adjourned 11:20 am.



ITEM 4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE - HEALTH DEPT.

DEPOSIT REPORT FY 22-23

(Monica Longoria)

Description
DOGS RELEASED

DOGS ADOPTED

CATS RELEASED

CATS ADOPTED

OTHER ANIMALS RELEASED
OTHER ANIMALS ADOPTED
TRAP RENTAL DEPOSITS

TRAP RENTAL FEES
EUTHANASIA FEES

RABIES DEPOSITS

DONATIONS

FOOD HANDLER CARDS

FOOD HANDLER DUPLICATE
FUNDRAISER HFC

SEPTIC TANKS APPLICATIONS
FOSTER CARE INSPECTION
MISCELLANEOUS

AP-FOOD MOBILE UNITS-COUNTY
AP-ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-COUNTY
AP-TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-COUNTY

July August
Monthly Monthly
$ 193.00 $ 1,093.00
$ 90.00 $ 90.00
$ - $ -
$ 30.00 $ 110.00
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ 80.00 $ 260.00
5 20.00 $ -
$ 180.00 $ 180.00
$ - $ 5.00
$ 25.00 $ 25.00
$ 940.00 $ 470.00
$ - $ 50.00
$ - $ -
$ - $ 175.00
$ 150.00 $ 150.00
$ - $ 30.00
$ 1,708.00 $ 2,638.00




Animal Control:

A. Animal Bite Reports:

1

2

B. All Others:
Requests for Service

1.

Reports of Animal Bite (animal)

July

Aug.

a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin)

b) Number of animals observed at shelter --——-———-—-——-

c) Number of animals observed at vet's office

d) Number of animals observed at home

e) Unable to locate

f) Unable to locate victim

g) Unable to provide description of animal

h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation-—-—--——————-

i) Bite occurred out of county

j) Owner refused to surrender animal

k) Animal Died

I) Reported past the 10 day observation period

m) Refused to provide information

Reports of Animal Bite (human)

a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin)

b) Number of animals observed at shelter-—-————- ——

¢) Number of animals observed at vet's office

d) Number of animals observed at home

e) Unable to locate

f) Unable to locate victim

g) Unable to provide description of animal

h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation———-———-

i) Bite occurred out of county

j) Owner refused to surrender animal

k) Animal Died

I) Reported past the 10 day observation period

m) Refused provide information

O|O|O|0|0|O|(0|0|0|0|O|O|0O|0O|0|0|0O(0O|0|O|=|O|WIO|O|WlOo|N

OOOOOOOO@@ONNSOOOOOOO—‘U’I—‘O—\OCD

257

328

Birds

0

0

Cat Intakes

Dead

Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Owner Surrendered

Quarantine (Bite Case)

Stray

Trap

Total Cats Impounded (less deads)

Cat Disposition

Cats adopted

-
—

Cats rescued

Cats released

Cats escaped from shelter

Cats found dead in shelter:

Cats T&R

Cats PTS (space)

OIN|O|=|O|©

Cats PTS (sick/injured)

N(o|o|=|o|=|R]ew

XS
o

Dog Intakes




Dead 11 14

Cruelty Case 10 0
Law Enforcement Assist 4 0
Owner Surrendered 28 13
Quarantine (Bite Case) 3 4
Stray 31 55
Trap : 6 3
Total Dogs Impounded (less deads) 82 75
Dog Dispositions
Dogs adopted 10 11
Dogs rescued 37 21
Dogs released 8 17
Dogs escaped from shelter 0 0
Dogs found dead in shelter 0 0
Dogs PTS (space) 4 1
Dogs PTS (owner request) 14 10
Dogs PTS (sick/injured) 0 4
d.) Livestock Intakes (pigs, goats, horses, donkeys, cows, rabbits)
Dead 0 2
Cruelty Case 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0
Owner Surrendered 1 0
Stray 1 0
Total Livestock Impounded (less deads) 2 0
Livestock Dispositions
Livestock adopted 0 0
Livestock released 0 0
Livestock rescued 0 0
Livestock escaped from shelter--—————-—-—-—— 0 0
Livestock found dead in shelter---———-———- 0 0
Livestock unclaimed (sent to market) 0 0
Livestock PTS (sick/injured) 0 0
Other Domestic Intakes (farret,)
Dead 0 0
Cruelty Case 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0
Owner Surrendered 0 0
Stray 0 0
Total Domestics Impounded (less deads) 0 0
Other Domestic Dispositions
Domestic adopted 0 0
Domestic rescued 0 0
Domestic released 0 0
Domestic escaped from shelter-————— — 0 0
Domestic found dead in shelter----————- - 0 0
Domestic PTS (sick/injured) 0 0

Wildlife (deer, opossum, javalinas, racoons, skunks, coyotes, bats, armadillos, fox, bobcats, squirrel, turtle, snake)

Dead 15 20
Stray (on property) 0 0
Trap 19 40
Total Wildlife Impounded (less deads) 19 40
Citations issued 9 7
a.) Sterilization 9 6

b.) Running at large 0 1




c.) Failure to surrender animal

d.) Failure to provide proof of rabies




HEALTH INSPECTOR II REPORT

(Jason Torres)

Vector Control
Calls/recommendations pertaining to bees

July

Aug.

Removal/eradication of swarms

Sites unable to abate

Mosquito surveillance

Application of larvacide on city drainage (blocks)

Application of adulticide (nights of spraying)

H.
(e} Faul | (O} Fen ) fau]) fan)

-
[\S ] en} ke )l fan )l Fan] Raw)

Consumer Health
Daycare Inspections

Foster Home Inspections

— N

Environmental
Septic Tank inspections

Septic applications reviewed

Sewage Complaint

Swimming Pool Complaint

(e} Ran}l B2 92

OO |W




JULY 2023 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
Sunny Side Learni
DC 7/21/2023 vl ng 1900 Shelly Day Care inspection, approved
Center
Sunny Side Learning . .
DC-FS 7/21/2023 Cerier 1900 Shelly Day care food service, 0 Demerits.
FH 7/31/2023 Patricia McElhaney 821 West Kleberg Foster Home, Approved
233 FM 772, Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 7/5/2023 CelsoJ P Prad
/51 elso | Perez |Prado) Kingsville 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
524 W. Wagner Ave,| A ed for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV | 7/5/2023 | Minerva Barco (Prado)  PRAGHET-SNC) APRROVED 1% BRion Tanie
Kingsville 200' od EZ-Flow pipe.
ST-REV 7/5/2023 Mark & Lori Lara 1280 Ea.sF CR 2328, | Approved f<')r 2-500 gallor? tanks and
(Prado) Riviera 250' od EZ-Flow pipe.
229 North CR 1060, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 7/11/2023 [Rene Sandoval (Jimenez . . PP i 8 ; >
Kingsville 250' of EZ-Flow pipe.
297 West CR 2160, | Jimenez installed 2-500 gallon tanks
ST 7/5/2023 C Silva (Ji
= esargiba [menss) Kingsville and 250' of EZ-Flow pipe.
T 7/11/2023 Mark & Lori Lara 1280 Ea.st. CR 2328, | Prado installt.ad 2-500 gaII?n tanks and
(Prado) Riviera 250' of ez-flow pipe.
ST 7/11/2023 Juan Antonio Soliz 2414 North Cadena instal'led 4-400 gall.on tanks
(Cadena) Armstrong and 350' of EZ-Flow pipe.
229 North CR 1060, | Jimenez installed 2-500 gallon tanks
ST 7/14/2023 Sandoval (Ji ’
/i Rene Sandeval {fimenez Kingsville and 250' of EZ-Flow pipe.
VC 7/10/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 329 West Ave C Set Mosquito Trap
VC 7/10/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance | 410 West Ceasar Set Mosquito Trap
VC 7/10/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 504 Elizabeth Set Mosquito Trap
VC 7/10/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 1030 Hall Set Mosquito Trap
VvC 7/10/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 630 East Ave A Set Mosquito Trap
TAMU-K west ;
VC 7/10/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance . wes Set Mosquito Trap
parking lot
\'/e 7/11/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 329 West Ave C Collected Mosquitoes
vC 7/11/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance | 410 West Ceasar Collected Mosquitoes
vC 7/11/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 504 Elizabeth Collected Mosquitoes
vC 7/11/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 1030 Hall Collected Mosquitoes
vC 7/11/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 630 East Ave A Collected Mosquitoes
TAMU-K t e
VvC 7/11/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance wes Did not collect at this site.

parking lot




AUGUST 2023 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
600 East General
DC 8/29/2023 | courts of las palomas enera Day Care inspection, approved
Cavazos
DC 8/29/2023 Kings Crossing 1505 E Corral Bldg 7 Day Care inspection, approved
DC 8/29/2023 Alice Kleberg CDC 900 N 6th Day Care inspection, approved
DC 8/31/2023 The learning Nest 1023 E. Corral New Day Care, Approved.
FH 8/25/2023 Amy Hedquist 1120 Lawrence Foster Home insprction.
ST-REV 8/15/2023 Louis Kimo Fernandez | 361 Vi_ctori:.:\ Trails, | Approved for 2-500 gallon and 200' of
(Prado) Kingsville EZ-Flow.
352 West CR 2180, | Approved for 2-500 gallon and 200' of
ST-REV 8/16/2023 Junior Alegia (Alaniz) . . Pe g
Kingsville EZ-Flow.
524 West Wagner, | Prado installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST 8/4/2023 | Minerva Barco (Prado) . . . y & .
Kingsville 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
T 8/18/2023 Louis Kimo Fernandez | 361 Vi'ctori? Trails, | Prado install:’ed 2-500 galk?n tanks and
(Prado) Kingsville 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
352 West CR 2180, | Alanis installed 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST 8/18/2023 Juni legi i
118/ unior Alegia (Alaniz) Kingsville 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
vC 8/14/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance | 1900 N. Armstrong Set Mosquito Trap
VvC 8/14/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 528 W. Yoakum Set Mosquito Trap
VvC 8/14/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 904 Vela Set Mosquito Trap
\'/e 8/14/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 719E. Lott Set Mosquito Trap
VvC 8/14/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 1026 S. 17th Set Mosquito Trap
VC 8/15/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance | 1900 N. Armstrong Collected Mosquitoes
\'/e 8/15/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance | 528 W. Yoakum Collected Mosquitoes
vC 8/15/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 904 Vela Collected Mosquitoes
VC 8/15/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 719 E. Lott Collected Mosquitoes
VC 8/15/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 1026 S. 17th Collected Mosquitoes
VC 8/30/2023 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for adult mosquitoes
VC 8/31/2023 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for adult mosquitoes




HEALTH INSPECTOR I REPORTS

(Connie Allen)
July Aug.
Consumer Health:
Food Service
Temporary Event permits 4 6
New Annual Food Establishment Permits issued 0 2
Food Handlers Course attendance 16 12
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course Classes 1 3
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course attendance 4 50
Food Service Consultation 27 47
Restroom inspections 112 84
Mobile Unit inspections 4 9
Establishments inspected 37 27
Grocery Store Inspections 17 6
Cafeteria Inspections 4 11
Environmental Notices

Environmental Unrestricted Animals
Complaints 0 0

Compliance 0 0

Non-Compliance 0 0

Pending 0 0




July 2023
Monthly Report

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT I ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS

FS-REV |

TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0

FS-TEMP 7/5/2023 Benefit for Rory Garcia CBC Parking Lot 7/8: Pulled pork sandwiches, chips, drink

FS-TEMP 7/5/2023 Benefit for Suzanna Chavez Chuggin Monkey P.lot 7/8: Pulled pork sandwiches, chips, drink

FS-TEMP 7/7/2023 Benefit for Gilbert Morales |Amtex P.Lot 7/8: Burger, chips, drink

FS-TEMP 7/26/2023 Texas Rides JK Northway 7/29: Nachos, frito pies, hot dogs and drinks

TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 4

FS-YEAR

TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 0

FHC 7/12/2023 |[City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 S attended the regular food handler class

FHC 7/12/2023 |Agape Fellowship Church 3421 N. FM 1355 4 attended the fundraiser food handler class

FHC 7/26/2023 |[City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 11 attended the regular food handler class

TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 3 classes, 20 students
Called to get information about fundraiser food handler

FS-CON 7/3/2023 |Mrs. Munoz Premont, TX class

FS-CON 7/3/2023 |Rory Garcia Kingsville, TX Called to get information about a fundraiser permit

FS-CON 7/6/2023 |Taqueria La Regia 718 N. 6th Follow-up on temperature of cooler
Called to set up appointment to come in to speak to me

FS-CON 7/6/2023 |Harley Schwartz Kingsville, TX about purchasing a hot dog cart for business.

Lee Roy Mendietta selling raspas from his residence.

FS-CON 7/6/2023 |Rachel Saucedo 902 E. Kleberg Certified letter had already been sent about this.

Came by for a meeting to go over mobile unit rules and
regulations. He had lots of questions, so everything

FS-CON 7/7/2023 |Harley Schwartz _|Kingsville, TX discussed.

Called to get information about food permit - Called

FS-CON 7/7/2023 |Rachel Lozano Kingsville, TX back, no answer.

FS-CON 7/7/2023 |Elizabeth De La Rosa Agape Fellowship Church Set up fundraiser food handler class for Thur, 7/13
Mary Jane Benavides hosting a sausage wrap fundraiser
on Saturday without a permit - 2nd time she has done
this on park property. Susan Ivy notified, no address

FS-CON 7/7/2023 |Unknown female Flores Park found on lady so no letter sent.

Report of Alexis Herrera selling loaded fruit cups from
her residence. Certified letter sent to her, but wrong

FS-CON 7/7/2023 |Unknown female Kingsville, TX address. NO other address found, so can't resend letter.
Saw they hosted a burger fundraiser for the church,
Agape Fellowship Church at the business on Sat, 7/8
without pulling a permit. Sent 1st warning letter for

FS-CON 7/10/2023 |Elizabeth De La Rosa The Cypress Nutrition violation.

Remodeling bldg to get ready to open another
restaurant. Unknown at this time what type of business

FS-CON 7/11/2023 |Miguel Ramirez Old CB's Building yet. Walk thru done on the building.

Question regarding giving away hot dogs during a revival

FS-CON 7/17/2023 |Elizabeth De La Rosa Agape Fellowship Church no permit required because they are not selling the food.




July 2023

Monthly Report

FS-CON

7/17/2023

El Tapatio #1

630 W. Santa Gertrudis

Follow-up on cold table in kitchen and stil not working
and nobody was called to repair. They were advised to
ice down food or relocate inside walk in cooler. Cook
started icing down food and owner's daughter said her
dad was out of town, but should return today & will
make sure they call a repairman out.

FS-CON

7/18/2023

Unknown female

Beto's Community Grocery

Complaint rec'd that there were exposed wiring in the
front of the store and had some safety concerns about it.
Upon arrival - complaint valid. Fire Marshall and Bldg
Official called out and there were several electrical issues
that posed an immediate hazard. Contractors who were
fired left a bunch of things not safe, so store was shut
down by them until electrical issues taken care of.

FS-CON

7/18/2023

Guajillo

1415 N. 14th

Passed bldg inspection, so going to pay permit so they
can open the business.

FS-CON

7/21/2023

Raul Vela

Guajillo

Complaint that his daughter found a small roach in her
menudo. Valid complaint, owner said she didn't know
how it happened, but discontinued selling the menudo
and discarded the entire container that was left over.

FS-CON

7/21/2023

Beto's Community Grocery

1102 E. Yoakum

Went by to see if hot water restored. It was; however,
came across another plumbing issues with 3-
compartment sink, so meat market will remain closed
until sinks repaired. Store only open.

FS-CON

7/25/2023

Wing Stop

1310 General Cavazos

Had to shut them down temporarily until they could find
a plumber to come restore hot water to hand wash sink
and prep sink. HW sink mandatory to have hot water to
properly wash hands. Plumber located to come out
today, so allowed to reopen and use 3-comp sink
temporarily until water restored. Will go back later this
afternoon to ensure plumber arrived to correct the hot
water issue.

FS-CON

7/26/2023

Wing Stop

1310 General Cavazos

Went by this morning and Roto-Rooter restored the hot
water at prep and hand wash sink and replaced all
faucets to hw sink, prep sink, and 3-compartment sink.
Also so they got approved to get a/c unit repaired, so
Ramos coming out to fix.

FS-CON

7/27/2023

The Reel Baffin Bay Country
Store

643 FM 628, Riviera

Stopped by new store someone was planning on
opening. No contact info so made contact with owner's
boyfriend on location. Preliminary inspection done, they
were hoping to open next week. He was advised he
would require a permit first and pass my inspection.

FS-CON

7/27/2023

Unknown female

88 Eat Street

Complaint about a maggot found in a ladys chicken
plate. Conducted inspection and didn't find any maggots
in chicken or brocolli. Owner said it was a
brocolii/chicken plate and they discarded all the food in
front buffet. She seems to think it came from the
brocolli; although, she said they place in hot water
before serving and chicken was fried. Isolated incident.
They were advised to check food plates before serviving.

FS-CON

7/27/2023

Sam's Bar

FM 628 - Riviera

While in area, noticed the bar advertising pizza for sale;
however, no permit or approved kitchen so blue tagged
them and sent them a certified letter to stop selling.

FS-CON

7/27/2023

Sharon Pennington

Sam's Bar

Rec'd blue tag so called our office, set up appt for
inspection on Monday at 9:30 a.m.

FS-CON

7/27/2028

Mari Rosas

88 Eat Street

Called to complain about maggots in her food at
restaurant. | advised her | rec'd the complaint already ad
went to restaurant already too. She dined in & owner
notifed of it and she was told it was rice and didn't even
offer a refund.




July 2023
Monthly Report

Called to get update from owner on status of opening
date. She said they have a fire dept inspection on
Wednesday so will be calling for reinspection after they

FS-CON 7/31/2023 |Mi Casita Restaurant 902 N. 14th pass inspection.
Called to get update on permit - Hot water restored and
FS-CON 7/31/2023 |LE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido permit obtained already.
Called to get update on opening business. Mr. Witt said
they are still working on building slowly & still unsure if
FS-CON 7/31/2023 |Brahma Barn 1001 N. 14th going to open or not.
TOTAL CONSULTS 27
RR 7/3/2023 |Mi Casita 902 N. 14th Preliminary Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/3/2023 |Margaritaville 1110S. 6th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/3/2023 |Greg's Short Stop 2609 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/3/2023  |sunny Market 1013 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/5/2023  |whataburger 510S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/5/2023  |Eve's Heavenly Delight 309 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/5/2023 |Taqueria La Regia 718 N. 6th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/6/2023 |Love's Truck Stop/Arbys 1451 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/6/2023 |Dollar General #1815 1701S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/7/2023 |Kingsville Food Mart 1102S. 6th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/7/2023 |King Super Store 227 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/10/2023 |Popeyes Fried Chicken 622 S. 14th Routine Inspection/Field Investigation - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/11/2023 |Taqueria Martinez 726 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/11/2023 |Kingsville Bakery 930 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/11/2023 |El Dorado 704 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/11/2023 |Guaijillo 1415 N. 14th 2nd Preliminary Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/11/2023 |Bray's Smoke House 1500 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 7/11/2023 |La Huasteca Ice, LLC 1243 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/12/2023 |Kwik Pantry #2 730 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/12/2023 [The Party Barn 631 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/12/2023 |[Stop & Shop 809 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/13/2023 |cChili's 2727 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/13/2023 |Taqueria Jalisco #5 901 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/13/2023 |El Tapatio #1 630 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 7/13/2023 |Summer Snow 700 N. 6th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/13/2023 |Mr. G's Sno-Wiz 401 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/14/2023 |Neighborly Nutrition & Energy|278 N CR 1040, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/14/2023 |Kwik Pantry #102 5402 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 7/14/2023 |The Vibe 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/17/2023 |Walgreens 922 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/17/2023 |Mexico Grill 1105 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/17/2023 |Subway 700 S. 14th #A Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/17/2023 |Subway 2730S. Brahma #102 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/17/2023 |Subway 709 W. Santa Gertrudis #C Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/17/2023 |Korean BBQ 902 E. Caesar Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/17/2023 |Casa de Tacos 401 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/18/2023 |Kingsville Nursing/Rehab 3130S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom




July 2023
Monthly Report

RR 7/19/2023 |TAMUK - Dining Hall 1210 W. Engineering Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 7/19/2023 |Ro's Southern Kitchen 817 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/19/2023 |Guajillo 1415 N. 14th Field Investigation - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/19/2023 |Chicken Express kml Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/19/2023 |Beef & Bones Meat Mrkt Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/20/2023 |Beto's Community Grocery  |1102 E. Yoakum Preliminary Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/21/2023 |Beto's Community Grocery |1102 E. Yoakum Preliminary Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/24/2023 |vIP Adult Daycare 1212 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 5 Bathrooms
RR 7/24/2023 |Mariachi House of Burgers  |621 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/24/2023 |starbucks Coffee 2518S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/24/2023 |Mr. Jaimes Taqueria 503 E. Corral Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 7/24/2023 |Taiwan 1029 1/2 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/24/2023 |Papa John's Pizza 729 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/24/2023 |Pizza Hut 1230S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/25/2023 |Wing Stop 1310 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/25/2023 |Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen 720E. Lee Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/26/2023 |H-E-B 409 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/27/2023 |Freddy's Café 5372S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 7/27/2023 |Burger King 6245 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/27/2023 |Baffin Bay Seafood Company |294 E. CR 2360, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/27/2023 |[The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store |943 E. Fm 628, Riviera Preliminary Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 7/28/2023 [Quality Inn 505 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/28/2023 |Super 8 Motel 105 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 7/31/2023 |Sam's Bar 950 E. FM 628, Riviera Preliminary C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 112
FS-Mob 7/6/2023 |CB's BBQ & Catering 1701S. 14th Routine Inspection - Passed
FS-Mob 7/12/2023 |Chilly Wheely Kingsville Area Routine Inspection - Passed
FS-Mob 7/19/2023 |Double 7 Entertainment 1414 N. 14th Routine Inspection - Fire/major violations noted
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 3
ST |
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW |
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG |
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 0
bC |
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




August 2023
Monthly Report

cooe | oate | ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FSREV | |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 8/10/2023 Kingsville Calaveras JK Northway 8/12: Pull pork sandwiches, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 8/14/2023  |Benefit for Andrew Jlimenez Amtex - 14th & Caesar 8/19: Chopped brisket sandwich/potato, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 8/15/2023 Benefit for Denise Camarillo |Amtex - 14th & Caesar 8/26: Brisket burger, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 8/23/2023 Benefit for Adriana Cantu CBC Parking lot - S. Brahma 9/3: Brisket sandwiches, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 8/24/2023 Benefit for Rene Medrano Sam's Bar - Riviera, TX 8/26: Pull pork sandwiches, potato salad, beans
FS-TEMP 8/31/2023  |Bruno's Street Tacos The Reel Baffin Bay Store 9/2: Street tacos
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 6
FS-YEAR 8/3/2023 |Mi Casita 902 N. 14th New business opening / passed inspection
FS-YEAR 8/4/2023 [The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store |943 E. FM 628, Riviera New store opening / passed inspection
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 2
FHC 8/9/2023 |[City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 9 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 8/11/2023 |Boys Scout Troop 417 3421 N. FM 1355 14 attended the fundraiser food handler class
FHC 8/23/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 3 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 8/28/2023 |Grace Community Church 3421 N. FM 1355 15 attended the fundraiser food handler class
FHC 8/31/2023 |St. Thomas Aquinas Center TAMUK - Kingsville 21 attended the fundraiser food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 6 classes, 62 students
Called to get information about opening up a food truck
in the Riviera, TX area. Not sure location yet. Emailed
FS-CON 8/1/2023 |Marcella Gonzalez Riviera, TX Area her information on requirements, etc.
Called for inspection, since passed fire inspection
yesterday. Went by today & they passed Health
inspection and Bldg Inspection, so cleared to open new
FS-CON 8/1/2023 |Gladdis Arreola Mi Casita business.
Called to set up inspection for kitchen because they want
to start selling food again at the business. Appt. set for
FS-CON 8/4/2023 |Chris Flores Javeling Watering Hole 8/8 at 10am.
Called to set up a fundraiser food handler class for her
troop. Will check with group and callback with
FS-CON 8/4/2023 |Crystal Flores Boys Scout Troop date/time.
Called to set up inspection of new business - Set for Aug.
FS-CON 8/4/2023 |Edward Vasquez Mesquite House BBQ 11th at 10am w/Fire & Bldg Dept.
Called to get copy of food permit for restaurant since
FS-CON 8/4/2023 |Crystal Kentucky Fried Chicken they misplaced it.
Called and said he was ready for preliminary inspection.
FS-CON 8/9/2023 |Alejandro Zaragosa Young's Pizza Appt set for Thursday 8/10/23 at 9am. *FAILED
Complaint that a Erin Johnson was selling fruit infused
drinks and picadilly's and loaded fruit cups from his
residence. NO address or phone# for subject, so couldn't
FS-CON 8/9/2023 |Unknown person Illegal food sales - Kingsville send a letter to him.
Called to get information on temp event fundraiser for
the boys scouts - selling kettle corn popcorn so a non-
FS-CON 8/9/2023 |Male Scout leader Kingsville profit temp event permit is required.




August 2023
Monthly Report

FS-CON

8/9/2023

0OJ Esquivel

Kingsville

Called and wanted information on who filed on him for
selling food. Advised him he could request an open
records request and contact municipal court because
case was already filed by myself.

FS-CON

8/10/2023

Sonia Cisneros

Kingsville

Questions regarding nutrition degree - referred to
TAMUK - Kingsville

FS-CON

8/10/2023

Angela Castaneda

St. Thomas Aquinas Center

Called to set up a fundraiser food handler class for her
organization. Will call back with time/date.

FS-CON

8/11/2023

Alejandro Zaragosa

Young's Pizza

Final inspection done at restaurant - PASSED!

FS-CON

8/14/2023

Andrew Jimenez

Kingsville

Called to ask about obtaining a temp event permit.

FS-CON

8/14/2023

Mr. Adams

Charky's Mobile

Emailed him to remind him to submit a current
insurance policy for his mobile unit, since it expired
already. Mr. Adams emailed one in, but it was not for
the correct amount, City of Kingsville not listed as an
additional insured, and business name not on policy.

FS-CON

8/16/2023

Mesquite House BBQ

200 E. Yoakum

Schedule inspection for 1:30 p.m.; however, the owner
was a no show. Called Mr. Vasquez and he said he had
cancelled the appt & didn't remember rescheduling for
today.

FS-CON

8/16/2023

Mr. Roy Adams

Charky's Mobile

He emailed the current mobile insurance policy. 1st one
he sent was auto only, but then submitted the correct
insurance policy. He current now.

FS-CON

8/16/2023

Josie Vela

Riviera Food Barn

Called to say she would email a written permission slip
that says she will be allowing Smokin Donkey to park on
her property.

FS-CON

8/17/2023

Susan Smith

Elks Lodge

Took class but hadn't received her card - Told her they
were left at the bar at Elk's Lodge - pick up from there.

FS-CON

8/17/2023

Ms Guerra

llegal food sales - W. Ave. B

Compl rec'd that Andrea Chavez was selling carne
guisada plates from her residence. *Certified letter sent
to 232 W. Ave. B.

FS-CON

8/17/2023

Ms Guerra

Illegal food sales - 410 E. Shelton

Compl rec'd that Linda Flores who lives on the 400 blk E.
Shelton was selling turkey plates today and on Tuesday
8/15 - she was selling carne guisada plates. NO exact
address found, so no letter sent.

FS-CON

8/17/2023

Ms. Guerra

1000 W. Corral #413

Compl rec'd that Gloria Paree was selling a varitey of
food plates from her residence. Lives in housing apt., so
letter mailed to female and housing authority.

FS-CON

8/17/2023

Unknown person

Kingsville

Compl rec'd that Erin Johnson selling a variety of pasta
cups, food cups, fruit cups from her residence. NO
address found on subject, so no letter sent out.

FS-CON

8/21/2023

Stella Guerra

Illegal Food Sales

Called back to tell me she found Linda Flores's address -
it is 410 E. Shelton. * Certified letter already sent to this
address by myself.

FS-CON

8/23/2023

Unknown female

Illegal Food Sales

Compl rec'd that Erin Johnson selling a variety of drinks
and food plates from her residene. No address/phone#
on subject, so no letter can be mailed out.

FS-CON

8/22/2023

Sam's Bar

Riviera, TX

Stopped by to talk to owner to check status of obtaining
her food permit. She wasn't there, so left message with
bartender female on duty. Certified letter will be sent
tomorrow 8/23 with all requirements lacking to sell food.

FS-CON

8/22/2023

The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store

Riviera, TX

about some questions he had for me about food sale and
bbq pit usage. Rules and regulations were discussed.
Only violation | saw was that the hot dog roller didn't
have any overhead protection - needed. Everything else

FS-CON

8/22/2023

Kathleen Struder

State of Indiana

Called to say she was moving from Indiana to Texas and
wanted to bring a hot dog cart and wanted to know rules
and regulations to get it permitted. Called her back, no
answer.




August 2023
Monthly Report

FS-CON

8/24/2023

Casa De Tacos

N. 14th

Follow-up to ensure food manager certification obtained
and it was, owner emailed me a copy today.

FS-CON

8/24/2023

Unknown female

Bray's Smoke House

Complaint rec'd about roaches in the kitchen. Arrived at
restaurant spoke with manager. He said pest control
came out to service the restaurant yesterday morning.
Did a walk thru and only saw 1 saw live roach under dish
washer area.

FS-CON

8/25/2023

Norma Boon

St. Gertrude's Church

Called to see about hosting a fundraiser food handler
class. Rec'd information & will call back with date/time
that is good for them.

FS-CON

8/25/2023

Unknown female

Subway - W. Santa Gertrudis

Complaint rec'd that the fountain drinks were "off" and
now she is feeling sick. Went by and checked all drinks
and all fine. Owner did say he fired 2 people recently.

FS-CON

8/25/2023

Sara Flores

Mobile unit owner - CC TX

Called to get information on doing an event at TAMUK
on Sept. 8th. After finding out she needs a fire
inspection, she decided not to do and if changes mind,
will call back.

FS-CON

8/28/2023

Norma Boon

St. Gertrude's Church

Called to schedule a fundraiser food handler class for the
church - Set for Nov. 13, 2023 at 6pm.

FS-CON

8/28/2023

Bryson Roberts

Hatters Beverage Company

Called for inspection for new business - coffee shop
opening up soon. Set up for Thursday 8/31 at 8:30am.

FS-CON

8/28/2023

Angela - worker

St. Thomas Aquinas Center

Called to confirm class for Thursday 8/31 at 10am. Yes -
will come pay for class tomorrow.

FS-CON

8/28/2023

Gloria Paree

1000 W. Corral

Lady called and said she rec'd my illegal food sales letter
and wanted to say that she is NOT selling food plates
from her house. She has lots of haters that want her
kicked out of the apt. Her daughter was selling cakes,
but that's allowed thru TX Cottage Law. Case closed!

FS-CON

8/28/2023

Sylvia Mata

Wal-Mart

Complaint about purchasing 2 rotisserie chickens and
both being raw. Photos taken. No other complaints rec'd
by store, they followed proper protocol for cooking it,
but still came out raw. Mangers aware of complaint and
will try to fix the problem to prevent it happening again.

FS-CON

8/29/2023

Bucho

American Legion

Set up fundraiser food handler class - Sept. 5th at 6pm at
the American Legion Hall.

FS-CON

8/29/2023

Laura Bernal

Church - Kingsville

Called to get information on having a fundraiser for her
church. She was against it due to covid, but asked about
hosting an event.

FS-CON

8/29/2023

James

Robstown, TX

Had some questions regarding his food truck, but since
they were fire dept related, referred to Fire Marshall's
office.

FS-CON

8/29/2023

Tito - Co-owner

Big House Burgers

Called to give update on repairs they are doing to
restaurant to comply with violations noted on inspection
report by myself.

FS-CON

8/29/2023

Mr. Clifford

TX DHSH - Valley

Called to report a complaint rec'd in their office from a
lady who lives in Brownsville but ate at a restaurant in
Riviera, TX at Taqueria Agave.

FS-CON

8/29/2023

Elisa Dwyer

Taqueria Agave - Riviera, TX

Complaint of her family getting sick after eating there on
Sunday 8/27/23 at around 5pm. Information received so
will be doing an investigation after | receive her food log

and information on what everyone ate that day.

FS-CON

8/30/2023

Ms. Pennington

Sam's Bar

Called to schedule her final inspection on bar to sell
food. Set for Friday 9/8/23 at 9am.

FS-CON

8/31/2023

Hatters Beverage Co.

328 E. Kleberg

Preliminary C/O Inspection done - FAILED

FS-CON

8/31/2023

Groovin Grub Restaurant

14th & Yoakum

Closed down business - For rent sale posted in front

TOTAL CONSULTS

a7




August 2023
Monthly Report

RR 8/1/2023 |Elena's Cocina Y Cantina 129 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/1/2023 |Star's Drive Inn 2111S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/1/2023  |Kwik Pantry #1 1105 N. 14th Preliminary C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/3/2023 |wmi Casita 902 N. 14th Final C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/3/2023 |Burger King 911 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/3/2023 |l Campo Deer/Game Processing 1400 E. Corral Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/3/2023 |LE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/4/2023 |Superette 201 W, Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/4/2023 |Kings Food Store 1029 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/4/2023 |The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store |943 E. FM 628, Riviera Final C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/7/2023 |Santa Gertrudis School/Academy |803 Santa Rosa Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/7/2023 |Dairy Queen 715 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/7/2023 |Domino's Pizza 604 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/8/2023 |Perez School 1111 E. Ailsie Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/8/2023 |HM King High School 2210S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/8/2023 |Javelina Watering Hole 211 E. Caesar, Ste. C Preliminary C/O Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/8/2023 |Big House Burgers 2201S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/10/2023 |Gillett School 1007 N. 17th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/10/2023 |Harvey School 2010 E. Kenedy Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/10/2023 |Young's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis Preliminary C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/11/2023 |Young's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis Final C/O Inspection/Routine - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/11/2023 |Harrel School 925 W. Johnston Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/11/2023 [KISD - Central Warehouse 207 N. 3rd Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/14/2023 |Ricardo School 138 W. CR 2160 Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 8/14/2023 |Pan Am School 225 N. FM 772 Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 8/14/2023 |Sunny Mini Mart #2 429 E. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/15/2023 |Dixie Cream Donuts 1126 S. 14th, Ste. A Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/16/2023 |Chic-Fil-A 2645 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/16/2023 |McDonald's #3 2702S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/16/2023 |Asian Buffet 1608 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathroom
RR 8/16/2023 |Chop Stix 1701S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/18/2023 |javelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/18/2023 |Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/21/2023 |Kingsville Jubilee 201 N. 9th Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 8/21/2023 |Little Caesar's Pizza 1007 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/21/2023 |Pizza Parlor 226 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/22/2023 |Whataburger 2701S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/22/2023 |Dairy Queen 3150 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/22/2023 |Dollar General 6272 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/24/2023 |Kleberg County SteakHouse |2215S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/24/2023 |Church's Chicken 635 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/24/2023 |Kentucky Fried Chicken 400 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/28/2023 |TownePlace Suites - Marriott |2577 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/28/2023 |Holiday Inn Express 2400 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 8/28/2023 |IHOP 2612 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/29/2023 |Taco Bell 1055 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 8/29/2023 |The Cypress Nutrition 1007 S. 14th #B Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom




August 2023
Monthly Report

RR 8/30/2023 |Agave Jalisco 6263 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Field Investigation - 3 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 84
FS-Mob 8/8/2023 |Smokin Donkey Riviera Area Preliminary Inspection of new mobile unit - FAILED
FS-Mob 8/18/2023 |Smokin Donkey 106 E. Cypress, Riviera, TX Final Inspection - PASSED, opening tomorrow 8/19
FS-Mob 8/28/2023 |Tacos Don Cois 1601S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - PASSED
FS-Mob 8/28/2023 |Nucky's Mobile 1406 N. 14th Routine Inspection - PASSED
FS-Mob 8/28/2023 |Lon Services, LLC 227 W. King Routine Inspection - PASSED
FS-Mob 8/31/2023 |Shiloh's Cup 230 E. King Routine Inspection - PASSED
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 6
ST |
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW |
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG |
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 0
DC —l
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




ITEM S



City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Arby's 1451 S. Hwy #77 78363
7612023 Routine 99  11:00 AM O
11:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Beef & Bones Meat Market 1410 S. 14th 78363
7/19/2023 Routine 100  2:48 PM O
3:25 PM
Beto's Community Meat Market 1102 E. Yoakum 78363
7120/2023 Routine 85  3:35PM O
4:46 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3

Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1

Hot and Cold Water available; adequate pressure, safe - 2

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Environmental contamination - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Bray's Smoke House 1500 S. Brahma 78363
7111/2023 Routine 96  2:45PM O
3:28 PM

Environmental contamination - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Casa De Tacos 401 N. 14th St.
711712023 Routine 85 3:06 PM 0
3:40 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Environmental contamination - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

CB's Bar-B-Que Catering, LLC Kingsville Area 78363

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
CB's Bar-B-Que Catering, LLC Kingsville Area 78363
7/6/2023 Routine 100  3:37 PM O
4:05 PM
Ehicken Express 1100 S. 14th 78363
7/19/2023 Routine 94  2:115PM O
2:45 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Chili's 2727 S. Hwy #77 78363
7/13/2023 Routine 99  10:10 AM
10:40 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Chilly Wheely Kingsville Area 78363
7112/2023 Routine 100  11:15 AM O
11:40 AM
Dollar General #1815 1701 S. 14th St. 78363
71612023 Routine 98  2:40 PM U
3:35 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Double 7 Management | 1414 N. 14th 78363
7/19/2023 Routine 82  1:40 PM O
2:30 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Environmental contamination - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

El Dorado 704 N. 14th St. 78363




City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
El Dorado 704 N. 14th St. 78363
7/11/2023 Routine 99  10:30 AM O
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

El Tapatio #1 ' 630 W. St. Gertrudis 78363
711312023 Routine 92  855AM 0
9:30 AM

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Other Violations - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

FEve's Heavenly Delights 309 E. Kleberg 78363
71512023 Routine 99 9118 AM 0
9:50 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Freddy's Café 5372 S. Hwy 77 78363
712712023 Routine 100 8:50 AM O
9:20 AM
Greg's Short Stop 2609 S. Brahma Blvd. 78363
7312023 Routine 99  1:42 PM 0
2:15 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

H.E.B. Bakery 409 E. Kleberg 78363
7126/2023 Routine 99  815AM O
10:40 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

H.E.B. Deli 409 E. Kleberg 78363
712612023 Routine 99  815AM O
10:40 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

H.E.B. Grocery Store 409 E. Kleberg 78363
712612023 Routine 92  815AM O
10:40 AM

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Page 3



City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
H.E.B. Meat Market 409 E. Kleberg 78363
7/26/2023 Routine 99  815AM O
10:40 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

H.E.B. Seafood Market 409 E. Kleberg 78363
712612023 Routine 99  8:15AM O
10:40 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kingsville Bakery 930 E. Kleberg 78363
7/11/2023 Routine 99  9:57 AM O
10:28 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kingsville Nursing and Rehabilitation Center 3130 South Brahma Blvd. 78363
7/18/2023 Routine 97  9:40 AM [
10:15 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Korean BBQ | 902 E. Caesar 78363
711712023 Routine 98  1:55PM O
2:25 PM

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2

Kwik Pantry #2 730 W. Corral 78363
7/12/2023 Routine 96 10:00 AM O
10:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

La Huasteca Ilce, LLC ] 1243 E. King 78363
7/11/2023 Routine 100  3:33PM O
4:10 PM
Love's Truck Stop 1451 N. Hwy 77 78363
71612023 Routine 98  10:30 AM O
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Margaritaville 1110 S. 6th 78363
71312023 Routine 100 2:54 PM O
3:20 PM

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Margaritaville 1110 S. 6th 78363
71312023 Routine 100  2:54 PM [
3:20 PM
Mariachi's House of Burgers 621 W. Corral 78363
7/24/2023 Routine 97  10:55 AM [
11:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Mexico Grill Restaurant 1105 S. 14th 78363
711712023 Routine 100  2:25PM O
3:00 PM
Mr. G's Sno-Wiz 401 N. 14th St. 78363
7113/2023 Routine 98  2:10PM O
2:40 PM
Hot and Cold Water available; adequate pressure, safe - 2
Mr. Jaime's Taqueria 503 E. Corral 78363
712412023 Routine 99 10:20 AM 0
10:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Neighborly Nutrition & Energy 278 N. CR 1040 78363
7/14/2023 Routine 100  1:53 PM O
2:06 PM
PaPa John's Pizza 729 S. 14th 78363
712412023 Routine 96  2:40 PM OJ
3:10 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1
Hot and Cold Water available; adequate pressure, safe - 2
Pizza Hut 1230 S. 14th 78363
7/24/2023 Routine 99 3:15 PM 0J
3:50 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Quality Inn 505 N. Hwy 77 78363
7/28/2023 Routine 99 8:47 AM O
9:15 AM

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Ro's Southern Kitchen 817 W. King 78363
7/19/2023 Routine 94 10:17 AM O
10:50 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Starbucks Coffee 2518 S. Hwy 77 78363
712412023 Routine 99 9:02 AM O
9:40 AM
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1
Stop & Shop 809 W. King 78363
7/12/2023 Routine 94 9:01 AM 0
9:30 AM
Environmental contamination - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Subway 709 W. Santa Gertrudis, Ste C 78363
711712023 Routine 97  11:05 AM 0
11:32 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
7117/2023 Routine 97 9:35 AM O
10:06 AM
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
711712023 Routine 99 9:10 AM a
9:40 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Summer Snow 700 N. 6th St. 78363
7/13/2023 Routine 100  2:46 PM 4
3:18 PM
[Sunny Market | 1013 . 14th 78363
71312023 Routine 98  2:20 PM O
2:52 PM

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
ISunny Market 1013 S. 14th 78363
71312023 Routine 98  2:20 PM O
2:52 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Super 8 Motel 105 S. Hwy 77 78363
7/28/2023 Routine 100 9:220 AM O
9:50 AM
Taiwan Restaurant 1029 1/2 W. King 78363
7/24/2023 Routine 99 2:00 PM 0
2:35 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
TAMUK - Dining Hall 1250 W. Engineering 78363
7/19/2023 Routine 96 9:28 AM
10:15 AM
Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Taqueria Jalisco #5 909 S. 14th St. 78363
7/13/2023 Routine 99 9:36 AM O
10:05 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Taqueria La Regia 718 N. 6th 78363
71512023 Routine 83 8:45 AM 0
9:15 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Warewashing Facilities; installed, maintained, used - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Taqueria Martinez 128 W. Corral, Ste. B 78363
7/11/2023 Routine 100 11:05 AM O
11:35 AM
The Party Barn 631 W. King 78363

Page 7



City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
The Party Barn 631 W. King 78363
711212023 Routine 99  8:30 AM 0
9:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

The Vibe 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C 78363
711412023 Routine 100  9:30 AM |
10:00 AM
Tokyo Gardens & Catering, LLC 409 E. Kleberg 78363
71262023 Routine 100  8:15 AM O
10:40 AM
VIP Adult Day Care 1212 N. 14th St.
7124/2023 Routine 96 9:45 AM O
10:18 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Wal-Greens #03917 922 E. King 78363
7117/2023 Routine 99  10:25 AM U
11:00 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
mavers of Love Soup & Sandwich Kitchen 720 E. Lee 78363
7/25/2023 Routine 99 9:00 AM O
9:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Whataburger | 510's. 14th st. 78363
7/5/2023 Routine 9%  9:55AM O
10:29 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

Wing Stop 1310 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
7125/2023 Routine 92  1:20PM g
2:50 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Hot and Cold Water available; adequate pressure, safe - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Page 8



City/County Health Unit 7/31/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 7/1/2023 and 7/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Ricardo
[Kwik Pantry #102 5402 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo 78363
711412023 Routine 91  2:10PM
2:45 PM

Other Violations - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Riviera
Baffin Bay Seafood Company ‘ 1294 E CR 2360 78379
712712023 Routine 99  10:10 AM O
10:40 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Burger King #16828 6246 S. Hwy 77 78379
712712023 Routine 91  9:30 AM O
10:00 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 9



City/County Health Unit 9/5/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Academy High School 1055 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
8712023 Routine 100 9:05 AM O
9:35 AM
Asian Buffet 1602 S. Brahma Blvd. 78363
8/16/2023 Routine 94  2:223PM O
2:59 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Environmental contamination - 1

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Big House Burger's | 2209 s. Brahma Bivd. 78363
8/8/2023 Routine 93 2:00 PM O
3:06 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Other Violations - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Burger King #4243 911 E. King 78363
8/3/2023 Routine 99  10:25 AM O
11:05 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Chic-Fil-A | 2645 s. Hwy 77 78363
8/16/2023 Routine 99 9119 AM O
9:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Chop Stix | 1701 s. Brahma #F 78363
8/16/2023 Routine 87 1:38PM OJ
2:22 PM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Wiping Cloths; properly used and stored - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 9/5/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Church's Chicken #767 635 E. King 78363
8/24/2023 Routine 97  1:11PM O
1:42 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Dairy Queen 715 E. King 78363
8/7/2023 Routine 99  2:58 PM U
3:30 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Dixie Cream Donuts 1126 S. 14th #A 78363
8/15/2023 Routine 99  10:00 AM O
10:35 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Domino's Pizza 609 E. King 78363
8/7/2023 Routine 100  1:56 PM O
2:30 PM
Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th 78363
8/18/2023 Routine 98  9:45AM O
10:20 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

El Campo Game Processing 1400 E. Corral 78363
8/3/2023 Routine 99  9:50 AM 0
10:20 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Elena's Cocina Y Cantina 129 S. Hwy 77 78363
8/1/2023 Routine 92  2:30 PM O
3:10 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Holiday Inn Express 2400 S. Hwy 77 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 100 8:50 AM U
9:20 AM
IHOP 2612 S. Hwy #77 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 99  9:55 AM 0
10:30 AM

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 9/5/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
IHOP | 2612 S. Hwy #77 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 99  9:55AM O
10:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Javelina Mart | 1202 N. Armstrong 78363
8/18/2023 Routine 99  10:25 AM 0
11:08 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
IKentucky Fried Chicken 400'S. 14th St. 78363
8/24/2023 Routine 96 1:47 PM O
2:25 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

8/24/2023 Routine 96  1:47PM O
2:25 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Kings Food Store 1029 S. Hwy 77 78363
814/2023 Routine 95  9:12 AM O
9:45 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kingsville Jubilee | 201 N. oth 78363
8/21/2023 Routine 99  9:00 AM U
9:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kingsville Steakhouse 2215 S. Brahma 78363
8/24/2023 Routine 99  2:30 PM (]
3:06 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
lﬁSD-Central Warehouse 207 N. 3rd.St. 78363
8/11/2023 Routine 100  9:16 AM O
9:45 AM
KISD-Gillett Intermediate 1007 N. 7th St. 78363

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 9/5/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
KISD-Gillett Intermediate 1007 N. 7th St. 78363
8/10/2023 Routine 96 9:30 AM 0
10:10 AM

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

KISD-H.M. King High School 2210 S. Brahma Blvd. 78363
8/8/2023 Routine 99  9:00 AM O
9:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

KISD-Harrell Elem. School 925 W. Johnston 78363
8/11/2023 Routine 100  8:45AM O
9:15 AM
KISD-Harvey Elem. School ' 2010 E. Kenedy St. 78363
8/10/2023 Routine 100  10:13 AM O
10:52 AM
KISD-Perez Elem. School 1111 E. Ailsie 78363
8/8/2023 Routine 100  9:33 AM 0
9:55 AM
LE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido 78363
8/3/2023 Routine 100 9115 AM 0
9:45 AM
Little Caesar's Pizza 1007 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
8/21/2023 Routine 88 2:15PM O
2:50 PM

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

LLon Services, LLC 227 W. King 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 93  7:51PM 0
8:15 PM

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3
Page 4



City/County Health Unit 9/5/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Lon Services, LLC 227 W. King 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 93  7:51PM O
8:15 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

McDonald's #3 2702 S. Hwy #77 78363
8/16/2023 Routine 100  9:52 AM 0
10:25 AM
Nucky's Mobile 1406 N. 14th 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 90 7:13PM 0
7:46 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Environmental contamination - 1

Pan American School | 232N. Fm 772 78363
8/14/2023 Routine 98  8:49 AM 0
9:20 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Other Violations - 1
Pizza Parlor 816 W. King 78363
8/21/2023 Routine 99  1:33PM 0
2:05 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Santa Gertrudis School Café. 803 Santa Rosa 78363
8/7/2023 Routine 96  8:35AM 0J
9:00 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3
Shiloh's Cup 230 E. King 78363
8/31/2023 Routine 97 9:08 AM O
9:38 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 9/5/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Star's Drive Inn 2111 S. Brahma Blvd. 78363
8/1/2023 Routine 97  1:50 PM O
2:25 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Sunny Mini Mart #2 429 E. St. Gertrudis 78363
8/14/2023 Routine 87 10:18 AM O
10:50 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Warewashing Facilities; installed, maintained, used - 2

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Other Violations - 1

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2

Superette 201 W. St. Gertrudis 78363
8/4/2023 Routine 99  10:00 AM (]
10:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Taco Bell-R | 1005 S. 14th st. 78363
8/29/2023 Routine 98  9:35AM O
10:06 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Tacos Don Cois 1601 S. Hwy 77 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 98 8:20PM O
8:45 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

The Cypress Nutrition 1002 S. 14th, Suite B 78363
8/29/2023 Routine 100  10:06 AM 0
10:35 AM
D’ownePIace Suites - Marriott 2574 S. Hwy 77 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 100  9:21 AM O
9:55 AM
Whataburger 2701 S. Hwy #77 78363
8/22/2023 Routine 99  9:40 AM O
10:15 AM

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 9/5/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Whataburger 2701 S. Hwy #77 78363
8/22/2023 Routine 99 9:40 AM
10:15 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Young's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
8/11/2023 Routine 95  10:00 AM O
10:35 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Other Violations - 1
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Environmental contamination - 1

Ricardo
Ricardo ISD 138 W.CR 2160 78363
8/14/2023 Routine 99 9:25 AM O
10:05 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Riviera
Dairy Queen 3150 S. Hwy 77 78379
8/22/2023 Routine 97 2:25 PM 0J
2:58 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2
Dollar General #18208 6292 S. Hwy 77 78379
8/22/2023 Routine 96 3:00 PM O
3:30 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 7



ITEM 6



Bx 5 1EXAS
ha W
DSHS Rabies Quarantine Facility Blueprint Review Checklist

Proposed Name of Facility Q\.’\’z O’Q K}mg 5\1\“8) Project CoordinatorMﬂ)&ﬂ:Q___
Street Address 3\ Q \ M Fearm May ng' V35S Mailing Address ?O ‘%OK \%8

City K}Y\f_\ﬁu\“& Zip Code B3 County'K\rbbek%-
phone (Bl ) S92 -332Y Fax (3l ) 633 -TLA|"

DSHS Reviewer(s) \‘ Q\S\f\M\l\ NO\fGS\m\/\Q M Date q / l S- / ZOZ %

M = Mandatory  O= Optimal
Yes} No | A. Floors

M / 1. Will the floors be made of a durable, nonabsorbent material?

0] / 2. Will the floors be lightly textured to reduce slipping hazards?

0| 3. Will the floors be sealed, finished, and sloped so liquids will not puddie?
B. Waste disposal

M ‘/ 1. Does waste disposal minimize vermin infestations, odors, and disease hazards?

M / 2. Is animal waste removed through a sanitary sewer, septic system, or garbage?

o| v 3. Is there freezer and refrigerator space available to store carcasses and rabies specimens?
C. Drainage

o / 1. Are floors adequately sloped toward a drain with a slope of % to ¥ inch drop per running foot
to facilitate drainage?

o / 2. Is the drainage system constructed with traps, vents, and drain covers to prevent backup of
sewer gases and unpleasant odors?

o|v 3. Are waste drainpipes at least 6" in diameter?

o / 4. Are drains covered with a grate to prevent hair, debris, and small animals from entering into
the waste pipes?

o ‘/ 5. Are drains and drain troughs arranged so waste from one animal does not flow through
another animal's enclosure?

(o] \/' 6. Is there a flushing system in the pipes or troughs?
D. Water, Electricity, and Lighting

M| 1. Is potable water available?

M|/ 2. Is electricity avallable?

M \/ 3. Is sufficient lighting available for evaluating animal health, routine inspection, and proper
cleaning?

M / 4. Are primary enclosures situated to protect the animals from excessive illumination including
sunlight?

o ‘/ 5. Are 220-volt outlets installed for certain electrical equipment needed for operation and
maintenance?

o / 6. Are electrical outiets GFI protected and mounted at least 3 to 4 feet abovg the floor with
protective covers in animal areas and other parts of the facility where water is used?

o / 7. Does the facility have an adequate number of windows and/or skylights to permit natural
lighting for the animals and also provide an additional source of light?

o / 8. Is exterior lighting available to provide for the safety of the animal control officers during
nighttime operations and to increase security agalnst vandalism and theft?
E. Heating, Ventllation, and Cooling

M / 1. Does the shelter provide adequate protection of animals from any form of cold or inclement
weather and direct effects of wind, rain, or snow?

M ‘/ 2. Does the shelter have adequate ventilation and/or cooling for the health_ and comfort of the
animals at all times and to minimize drafts, odors, and moisture condensation?

M \/ 3. For indoor facilities, is auxiliary ventilation, such as fans or air-conditioning, provided when the
temparature rises above 85°F (29.5°C)?




N

4. If dry bedding material will not be available, is auxiliary heat provided when the surrounding
temperature falls below 50°F (10°C) when animals are present?

(o)

5. Are exhaust vents constructed in order to protect animal escape or injury?

6. If central heat and air-conditioning systems are installed, are there separate systems to avoid
animal-related odors in the office/reception areas?

F. Washrooms and Sinks

1. Does the shelter provide facilities for the personal hygiene of the shelter staff, such as
washrooms, basins, or sinks?

G. Storage of Food, Equipment, and Supplies

1. Does the shelter have adequate storage areas to keep records, equipment, supplies, and
food?

2. Does the shelter have an adequate office area to conduct business?

3. If perishable food is used, does shelter have an electrical outlet and designated space for a
refrigerator to store opened food containers?

4. Are food/storage shelves elevated at least 12 inches from the floor?

0|0l 0|0 =

5. Does the shelter allot space for shelves, pegboards, or racks where food and water bowls can
be stacked for drying and storing?

H. Dog and Cat Space Requirements

1. Do dog pens provide sufficient space to allow each dog to turn around fully, stand, sit, and lie
in a comfortable normal position and for the animal to remain dry and clean? [Note: A 4 ft. x 6 ft.
(24 sq. ft.) enclosure is an average size dog run that could hold one large dog (over 50 Ibs.)].

SOSESRSANINEN

~

2. Do cat cages provide sufficient space to allow each cat to turn around fully, stand, sit, and lie in
a comfortable normal position and for the animal to remain dry and clean? (Note: Cat cages
should allow a minimum of 4 sq. ft. per cat)

I. Dog Pens and Cat Cages

1. Are the primary enclosures structurally sound and constructed so as to protect the animal's
feet and legs from injury?

2. Are the primary enclosures impervious to moisture and readily sanitized?

=NN

3. If chaidink fencing is used in dog pens, is 9-gauge wire (heavier than typical fences) or

stronger used?

4. Are there guillotine doors between the indoor and outdoor dog pens?

5. Can guillotine doors be operated by staff outside the pen?

6. Are the guillotine doors of adequate size? (A 2'6" x 3'0" opening is sufficient for a large dog to
pass through)

7. Are the non-guarantine dog pen walls solid to at least 4-5ft. in height between animals?

OO O |O[O| O =] =

8. Do the tops of pens offer at least a 7-foot clearance?

J. Management

1. Is there an area to segregate sick or injured animals from healthy animals? (mandatory for
counties with > 75,000 population)

2. Is there a method to keep hoses off the floor when they are not in use?

3. Are there adequate hose bibs?

4. Is there adequate aisle space between pens and cages to provide for a safe environment?

5. Does the facility provide an office in a safe, quiet, and clean environment for shelter staff to
conduct business in a professional manner?

O O|O|0|O| =

6. Is there a perimeter fence with a gate to prevent animals from escaping while they are being
unloaded and to increase security?

K. Euthanasia

1. Is the area well-lit for injectable euthanasia to allow for visual accuracy during the injection
process?

2. Is the injectable euthanasia area out of public view?

SDBAHANNNNSANENIANEN

> [®

3. If a carbon monoxide (CO) chamber is used, is it located outdoors or in a well-ventilated room?

2|22 =

4. If carbon monoxide chamber is located indoors, does the monitor on the exterior of the )
chamber connect to an audible alarm system that sounds in the room containing the chamber?




d__ | L. Rabies Quarantine Area(s)
M 1. Do enclosures have tops to prevent escape?
M Vs T2 _Do pens have solld walls and appropriate drains to prevent physical contact between
animals?
O 3. Is there a barrier to exclude the public from the rabies quarantine area?
ol » 4. |s there a secondary door to prevent escape of an animal if it gets out of its cage?
o) v 5. Is the quarantine area(s) separate from non-quarantine areas?

Reviewer’'s Comments: for our I pou*dw& Q'ruy
-\.&QS

adding crhre Bog Ken :
Q}h%\:ji\:,reow ht;wm piea W ¢earain fn e Old Sholderd-

(o room 78 Sevamirere oo,

3112

Qavitwad Qoms g ® ki Waishnan” Naraimha®

Iy |0z S

Plans approved Returned for modifications and resubmission to DSHS ]

NOVEMBER 2015



Untitled Map

Whrite a description for your map.

s Gonge

e

hwv’t >

wi‘m -
-

Sy

Site Plan

SCALE NS,

Legend

18"

Index

SHEET DESCRIPTION
1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
2 FLOCR PLAN

3 FOUNDATION PLAN

o

ALY 55 RLE AR LOERCTA FAE.
RS MES ALK RS S OSTRCTAGRE.
LG bl £ LR P U IUR.
FOOGTE SR X SR ITL

TR 265 L DT RESEEAT X WL

AL 28 00 TR SAL KRR ¢
MR




T
[T == _ __ __ __ TLH 1NNl Floor Plan
= =TT
5 _ [ Index
.m.ldu_ e == SHEET  DESCRPTION
e i ! EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
[T T 2 FLOORPLAN
,“J i 3 FOUNDATION PLAN
S e e
e = __:____: : _IA— :

s SOTDOOC SRR TR OUSS 0008 - SOAG

Front Elevation Rk RN I

SCALE 14" VT

LI S A A A L AT AT

[T

Back Elevation

SCALE 1= 1

Left Elevation

SCALE 14"« 1

Right Elevation

SCALE 1" 107

L8NG 0723
DATE: Aty 172023
B N




Floor Plan

"
Index
SHEET ~ DESCRIPTION
1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
2 FLOOR PLAN
3 FOUNDATION PLAN
78-1
L3 701"
3'-7 30"~
[ wofr o1 mh 126 A_F [
ettt T-——————= =
i _ '
! N 1 "
1 1
| | o -a
k. .z !
s - "
! p — —
i HYAC »Oq !
1 7 !
s ] .
I s REST ROOM 1 b
1 /) TSaTE 1 -
7 !
'
H bl ¢ |
1 = |
! OFFICE z o
: s 1
! anan _
| 1
1 ]
' i
|
T i 3
“ 54 §-3 | 2 s
1
1 ! .
+ =rl k3
H 1
| ]
I 1 1
1 i 1
) ! |
| ! !
| ! 1
) STa194 ! !
| i I 1
I i ]
! ! ——— —-— ——— —— !
_ P w T !
! L
H 1 16ho 1620 1620 160 It 16 1620 1620 AR BREAX 1 4
" T T e T T T e e i o i _ 3
[ I [ e o o G ——— |
l 1
" - : "
?
1 m » ES 1
_ 1w-s) 15°-9)" _
1 ) |
| ==t e e N | . _
T éﬂﬁ 0 cﬁ e | 1 | e e ué é ) wn Soee o T
coj el ]\ e | e |\ e ] P VB e ® Y R W ol O [FRUIRING. ... MRS s ... ) N SRS .. e b a
" 391 10'-5" 7-10" 127=3 s s eamoeaco o
" . = B CTRR MR AL B RESSURE TREAED (OSRCTN RE.
5 e 3-8 Vit v g
(DR PR LR
£ 3 B M AT TR
AL L BTG
et

Floor Plan

SCALE 14"= 1T




781
8 4g'-8" 12°-6 Ll
15-sf 0'-sy ot e
Floor Plan
"
O —— .
o sl s o ; | i - Index
lIT_ | _I_II i ? : SHEET  DESCRIPTION
r.wwﬁu E_. X el T - _M i w . 1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
i e = = ¥ ¥ Ty 2 FLOOR PLAN
T T T T ' ' i3 uﬂN.. - 3 FOUNDATION PLAN
LS S W[ T
_ e ve e ovw vl e v e ye re ?
[a=ry [re=s, [ome ) [oms ) [aee ) [oe, [me, [7s ) [iz=s ) [T
M _JdoT T T et T 1 =T ] W U ®w
........ L = I . ?
I 725 e
2 N
i 4 41
— F]
b = B L g i S
Sy L = b ®
EREE Sl
|23 *¥- il
) 1
............ N o IS
5 AT 2 R A T SR - T - i O E
e\ e \me \ek ] e \res | \re | e\
5| L L S
X 154 -
=== === g 008
sk - 13-4 u“.ru w-2"
t
L3 701’
78°-1

Foundation Plan

SCALE ta"s 107

\l:-a-ni_

 A——
s S
N .
] R —_—
]

7 5 TP TORT.
@mmOjoz SECTION R
AL WS KAL WTS DATE: My 17,2023
= 4




ALTERMATE ERACED WALL PANELS ( 2 FT & INCHES PANELS )

s

CAL BRACED WALL

N
X s T W1 D @ 36 0
1 1 7 Q- '\ o o

z.:...
——
°
Al
» =
\ \ — ¢
S PHESR R - \ e —— s = i e O
= iptorfeBi S i i 8
= [
=
L e Lt/ i it © e =] amam e
e
c B

X-SECTION

SCALE 17w VT

GENERAL NOTES

DESIGN CRITERIA
cooe wcs

2 Evonneracron c

3 Hisx CareCow .
o sea e

FRAMING

1 ALLLUMIER s#iALL BE DENTYICD BY THE GRADE WARK OF A LLUSER
|CADING OR PSPECTIGN BUREAU GR AGEMCY AFPADVED BY THE.
'AUERICAN LUVBER STANDARDS COMMATTEE

2 L1 LOAD WEARDG L LRI A SHALL OE SOUTHR PINE O DOUGLAS FIR O

DOUBLE TOP PLATE CAFFAE STUDS SHALL B2 SPACED T NOIES 0.C
wcHoRs.

STLO 10 THE 100 PLATES ARD 14 HEADER.
5 NEADERS EXTENDING COMMLETELY T0 TrE OGUACE 109 PLATE SHalL B8

GRSTRIP.

SHINGLES

ROOF FRAMING
Rbua s 1 Bic.
EXTEROR 714" 0,58 R PLYWOGD, M EOUMON NALS 9711 0.C
IWTERGR 71 0 B OR P YWOGD, 4 COMMGR NALS G471 OC. 3 CERLING JOISTS ARE 10d NO. 7R A3 NGTID, ROGE. VALLEY ANG 1P

(CRFEDEAAL MANGATES OX KEQUEENTS

2 AL ROOF BRACE' 9L BE SUPPORTED ON T0P OF TERIGR WALL.

A

Floor Plan

Index

SHEET
'
2
3

NI SR DEATTI L
LA
LSO kS e
£ 141 BT SR

KL 7800 TS SAL I KIRACE 400
TR

DESCRIPTION
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
FLOOR PLAN
FOUNDATION PLAN




Floor Plan

14"
Index
SHEET DESCRIPTION
1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

2 FLOOR PLAN

ST ST Y ST ST Y oY S I O

INTAEERT

a

o B Y .:_“7“_.\,._“”:..;“4”_.“ — P

NAVANINAVAVINAVAN NI

m_.mo:_om_ Plan

ScAE




INTHEET.

8]

RAYR

Floor Plan

RVAYAYAAYAY

|

hi E e e e oy e Hr.&.ﬂ”_y.

NI

A I N O G R

HVAC Plan

T

"

Index

SHEET DESCRIPTION
1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
2 FLOOR PLAN

3 FOUNDATION PLAN




